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We have received your claim in the amount of $548.00, relating to damage allegedly sustained to
your vehicle on June 8, 2005 when it was towed from 4019 North 6™ Street to the City’s tow lot.

Our investigation reveals your 1979 Ford truck was towed to the tow lot for a Covered/Illegible
Vehicle Identification Number. The PT-27 Form that was completed prior to the tow noted the
vehicle had scratches, dents, rust throughout and damage to the grill and front bumper. The tow
lot records also noted the vehicle had visible overall damage. The vehicle’s stick shift also had
duct tape on it. The tow lot attendant was interviewed and reasonable care was taken in the
vehicle’s release. It was noted your vehicle was released to you without incident and you
returned later to file a complaint. Since the tow lot was not negligent in this matter, we are

denying vour claim.
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If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the date
of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

GLEY
City Atto

U i fh——

ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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